Questions and Answers


1. [p.13 of 87] Scope of Work- it states that the Contractor shall provide trained technicians, certified by Honda Marine Outboard and Westerbeke generators.  We are a certified Westerbeke dealer but are not certified for Honda, although we perform service and maintenance to them frequently in the normal course of business.  To meet this requirement, a sub-contractor that is Honda certified would be required, which is our SOP whenever warranty work or diagnostic troubleshooting is involved.  However, all routine Honda engine service we have performed in house on these engines.  If all levels of engine service require a Honda certified technician, then we would likely not bid on this contract.  Also, on p. 69 there are restrictions on subcontractor sales (52.203-6; 52.219-14).  So the question is, can we perform all routine Honda engine maintenance services without a subcontractor; and can we even use a subcontractor under the contract for non-routine Honda services as required. 

A. Subcontractors are allowed as long as the Prime is performing 51% of the work.  

At a minimum the vendor should be outboard engine certified.  The issue is that a "non-Honda certified shop cannot conduct warranty work.

2. What is your format expectation for a bid?  An SF 1449 Form and with completion of the 5 year PNSY Pricing Spreadsheet provided?  Is there an additional summary of past performance required in addition to the information listed in items 1-9 under section 52.212-1.

A. In the quotes, please include: 
Price submittal to include the SF1449 and the pricing spreadsheet
Past Performance submittal to include the Past Performance Information Forms filled out for each reference

3. What is the submittal deadline?

A. Quotes are due by 10 AM EST on Thursday, August 27, 2015  

4. Have there been past CDR's established for this fleet over the past 3 years and if so, as the prior sub-contractor to the previous "Prime", can we get copies?  This is just so we can be aware of any past performance issues, if they existed.

A. This information cannot be provided.  We cannot disclose another contractor’s performance issues to anyone.  

5.  I see throughout the Solicitation Contract that there are references to the Contractor being responsible for transportation.  If this is expected, it was not incorporated into the TDL Number of Days spreadsheet I had provided earlier.  Though launching and hauling of the vessels on trailers was included, deliver of vessels by water or road was not incorporated into these time estimates.  In the past, these vessels were always delivered to us by PNSY personnel either by road or water.   Is delivery of vessels back to the PNSY a hard and fast requirement of this contract?  If so, there will be equipment limitation for the OTR requirement that we would need to overcome. 

A. Yes, we cannot obtain vehicles that can transport the boats very easily.  We need to have transportation included.  Transporting by water by the vendor is not an option due to liability. We normally transport the craft to a ramp and the contractor picks up from there.

Each Transportation Trip shall be priced as roundtrip.  
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6. On the PNSY Pricing spreadsheet, how am I to interpret the "Hours per Item" column.  Are these the "max" hours that NAVSUP is allocating to each service item? In other words, are bids limited to only $cost per hour on this spreadsheet?

A.  No, quotes are not limited to only the cost per hours on this spreadsheet.  You can change the number of hours.  

7.  To confirm, in the opening pages of the Solicitation Contract [p. 3-13] what are the Quantity references indicating [for example, ITEM NO 002 references a quantity of 340 for Repair Services]?  Also, some items reference "OPTION" in the left margin under the ITEM NO, what does that indicate?

A. CLIN 0001 is for the Preventative Maintenance Services for the base year -  this total will be taken from the pricing spreadsheet

CLIN 0002 is for the Repair Labor – the number provided is the number of hours allotted for the repair services for each year 

CLIN 0003 is for the Repair Parts – the number provided is a not to exceed amount provided by customer

The items that reference OPTION in the left margin are the same CLINS but for the Option Years.  This contract is for a Base Year with Five Options.  

1001 – 1003 Option Year 1
2001 – 2003 Option Year 2
3001 – 3003 Option Year 3
4001 – 4003 Option Year 4
5001 – 5003 Option Year 5

8. Can you confirm in general how payment for services has been processed under this contract in the past.   I see the reference to the Prompt Payment Act, although I have not reviewed it?   More generally, Im just looking to establish expectation of typical payment turnaround upon submittal of an invoice to the Navy.  I do not have an understanding of what is typical (ie. avg days for invoice approval, avg days for payment issue after invoice approval).  

A.  The contract will be paid via Wide Area Workflow (WAWF).  The WAWF Payment instructions are on pages 81-82 of the solicitation.  Once the invoices have been submitted into WAWF, the customer will accept and certify and then DFAS approves them.  Payment should be made 30 days after DFAS approves the invoice(s).  
9.  Would you please explain what a "TDL" is and what does "# of days after receipt of TDL" means?
A. A TDL is a Technical Direction Letter.  In accordance with the NAVSUP Policy Letter 14-010, "USE OF TECHNICAL DIRECTION LETTERS" and NAVSUPINST 4205.35E, a Technical Direction Letter (TDL) is a written document issued by the COR to the contractor.  They are used to clarify, define, or give specific direction within the PWS in the basic contract and in conjunction with orders for specific tasks falling within the scope of the basic contract.  TDL's shall not address new work, cost, fees, Government estimates, nor should it reiterate the language contained in the basic contract unless technical clarification is being provided.

A task order will be issued quarterly that obligates the funds.  Then when a type of maintenance or repair is needed then a TDL will be issued by the COR and reviewed by the Contracting Officer and the Contractor.  
Once a TDL is issued there is a chart in the PWS that provides how many days the contractor has to do the required type of service (i.e. preventative maint. or repair).  
10.  In the solicitation items #0002 has a quantity of 340. Is that the number of repair hours allocated for the base year?
You are correct.  That is the number of repair allocated for the repair hours for the base period; however an amendment will be issued shortly revising the Period of Performance for the Base Year and Option Period 1.  
The Base Year will now be 15 September 2015 to 14 September 2016: Repair hours will be 680
Option Period 1 will now be 15 September 2016 to 31 March 2017: Repair hours will be 340  
11.  Item #0003 has a quantity of 2,500. Please explain what that is a measure of so I know what the unit price will be.
A. The unit of measure is LOT.  The quantity of $2,500 is the total amount allocated for that year for the repair parts.  This is a Not to Exceed amount that is provided.  This amount does not get changed.  

